

Contact

khanthe123@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/fahad-khan--b16960218 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Social Media

Graphic Design

Motion Graphics

Certifications

Fundamentals of digital marketing

Fahad Khan

Video Editor | Social Media Content Creator | Motion Graphics Editor
Sindh, Pakistan

Summary

Hello,

I am a Video Editor, mainly worked on social media content and promotional content, mostly with international clients. I have substantial amount of freelance, and corporate work experience. Aiming to create and work on videos pushing my creative abilities.

Experience

GroLive Apps LLC

Senior Video Editor

September 2023 - Present (4 months)

Karāchi, Sindh, Pakistan

HyperDev Solutions

Digital Content Manager

October 2022 - Present (1 year 3 months)

Karāchi, Sindh, Pakistan

Upwork

Video Editor

January 2019 - Present (5 years)

Karāchi, Sindh, Pakistan

Fiverr

Social Media Content Creator

April 2019 - Present (4 years 9 months)

Karāchi, Sindh, Pakistan

I have more than 4 years of experience in promotional video editing mainly for social media content. In my years of experience in this position i have done the following:

-Video content production.

-Created promotional content for social media.

-Worked mostly with international clients therefore developed good understanding of clients needs.

Expando | Digital Agency

Creative Associate

July 2021 - August 2022 (1 year 2 months)

Karāchi, Sindh, Pakistan

Responsible for the creation of most of the visual content, mainly videos.

Education

Indus University

Bachelor of Fine Arts - BFA, Mass Communication/Media Studies · (January 2020)